Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Beaumont, Dina (Federal)
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 6:02 PM
To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: FW:

New

Dina Beaumont
Department of Commerce | Office of the Secretary
Office: 202.482.1368

dbeaumont(@doc.gov

From: Marie-Josee Kravis [mailto@KKR.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 5:26 PM

Dina (Federal) <DBeaumont@doc.gov>
Subject:

Dear Hilary and Wilbur,
(b)(6)

As | mentioned to you, this year Bilderberg is meeting in Turin Italy, beginning with dinner June 7 and ending at noon

June 10. We would love to have Wilbur return to update us on US trade and economic policy and would adjust the

program to his schedule.

Best,

Marie-Josée

Please refer to http://www.kkr.com/email-disclaimer
for important disclosures regarding this electronic communication.




Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Elizabeth Power Robison (IRGIS) @milkeninstitute.org) <« (0)(6) @milkeninstitute.org>
Sent: Friday, April 27,2018 11:51 AM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: RE: A special request from Mike Milken

Chelsey,

Tuesday is nearly fully booked. | have time available at 7:20 am, 8 am, 8:20 am, 5:20 pm, and 5:40 pm. There is also time
at 6 pm on Mon, April 30. Do any of these spots work?

Elizabeth

From: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) [mailto:CNeuhaus@doc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 7:50 AM

To: Elizabeth Power Robison @milkeninstitute.org) @milkeninstitute.org>; Bedan, Morgan
(Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: A special request from Mike Milken

Hey Elizabeth,
Depending on the location, how would 10:45 am on Tuesday work?

Chelsey Neuhaus
Deputy Director of Scheduling | Office of the Secretary
United States Department of Commerce

202-482-7452 (d) | (b)(6) (c)

cheuhaus@doc.gov

From: Elizabeth Power Robison @milkeninstitute.org) [mailto@milkeninstitute.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: A special request from Mike Milken

Chelsey,

The interview schedule is filling up quickly. | am hopeful we can confirm a time for Secretary Ross to participate. Please
let me know which days are most likely, and | can share the available interview times. Thank you!

Elizabeth

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Elizabeth Power Robison (lKQICGM @ milkeninstitute.org) JROIGM @ milkeninstitute.org>




Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: A special request from Mike Milken

Hi, Elizabeth.
Copying Chelsey. She is coordinating the Secretary’s schedule at Milken.

Morgan

From: Elizabeth Power Robison @milkeninstitute.org) [mailto@milkeninstitute.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Rockas, James (Federal) <JRockas@doc.gov>; Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: A special request from Mike Milken

Thank you, James. | am happy to share the interview guide as soon as it is finalized. This will be no later than tomorrow
afternoon. | look forward to hearing from Morgan to confirm a date/time for the session with Secretary Ross.

Warmly,
Elizabeth

From: Rockas, James (Federal) [mailto:JRockas@doc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 7:07 AM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; Elizabeth Power Robison @milkeninstitute.org)
@milkeninstitute.org>

Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: A special request from Mike Milken

Hi Elizabeth,
Thank you for reaching out. The Secretary is very much interested in participating in this interesting project.

Just so we can prepare — might we take a peek at the questions you think you will ask ahead of time? | am sure the
Secretary would like to make his answers as poignant and profound as possible.

| have cc’d Morgan Bedan with our office to set up the particulars of time and place.
Thank you again.

Best,

James

James Rockas
Press Secretary & Deputy Director of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Commerce

(b)(6) (c) | (202)482-4883 (o)

jrockas@doc.gov




From: Wendy Teramoto <WTeramoto@doc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 at 11:41 AM
(b)(6)

To: "Elizabeth Power Robison | @milkeninstitute.org)" 4 @milkeninstitute.org>

Cc: ‘" (ONCONIIEClAN -~ | cach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>, Rockas
<JRockas@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: A special request from Mike Milken

CC’ing James who will follow up.

On Apr 24, 2018, at 11:08 AM, Elizabeth Power Robison (KOIOM @ milkeninstitute.org)

JHQOIOM @ milkeninstitute.org> wrote:

Dear Secretary Ross,

It's been nearly a century since James Truslow Adams famously said the American dream is “of
a land in which life should be better and richer and fuller for everyone.” In a recent opinion
article, Mike Milken wrote that “the American dream traditionally meant anyone could get
ahead based on ability and hard work.”

Progress toward the goal of opportunities for everyone based on innate skills and perseverance
has been uneven; yet it remains a shining goal, not only for those of us in the United States, but
also for everyone in less-developed and less-free nations who aspire to a better life. That’s why
the Milken Institute has launched a special project centered on the concept of the American
dream, and why Mike has asked me to invite your participation.

At next week’s Milken Institute Global Conference, we’ll record the thoughts of a select group
of distinguished individuals on the subject of the American dream today. It will take only 15
minutes of your time. We’ve converted a conference room at the Beverly Hilton into a small
production studio where we’ll ask you some open-ended questions about what the American
dream means to you and how your career achievements relate to it. The setting will be relaxed
and no special preparation is required.

Global Conference attendees represent a broad range of human endeavor in such diverse fields
as medical research, finance, education, public health, entrepreneurship, philanthropy and
public service. We expect the recorded thoughts will reflect different aspects of this intellectual
diversity. The interviews will be edited and used in a film about the American dream as well as
becoming part of a permanent Milken Institute repository.

Please let me know if you can participate and which day/time works best for you. We'll be
recording all day from Sunday, April 29t through Wednesday, May 2". Again, we only need 15
minutes of your time.

You can reply directly to this email or call me at (b)(6) .

4



Mike and | look forward to seeing you next week.
Kindly,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Power Robison

Vice President of Museum Advancement

Milken Institute

+1 (310) 570-4873 office | (b)(6) mobile
eprobison@milkeninstitute.otrg

Santa Monica | Washington | London | Singapore




Slatte:x, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 6:17 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); NetJetsTeam10; Leach, Macie (Federal
Subject: RE: BOOKED- Netets itinerary: (b)(5) DPP
Attachments: CANCELLED (b)(5) DPP

Good evening, Morgan,

You are all set. This reservation has been cancelled. Attached is the cancelled itinerary for your records.
If we can further assist you, please let us know. We are always here to help.

All the best,

Caren Maiden
Account Manager

T +1 614 239-2791

NETJETS

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 6:14 PM

To: NetletsTeam10 <NetletsTeam10@netjets.com>; Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: BOOKED- Netlets itinerary: (b)(5) DPP

Hello-
This reservation needs to be cancelled. What do you need from us to do that?

Thank you,
Morgan

From: NetletsTeam10 <NetletsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: BOOKED- Netlets itinerary: (b)(5) DPP

Good afternoon,
Thank you for this information. Attached is the updated itinerary.
Please let us know if we can be of further assistance.

All the best,



Caren Maiden
Account Manager

T +1 614 239-2791

NETJETS

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; NetletsTeam10 <NetletsTeam10@netjets.com>
Subject: RE: BOOKED- Netlets itinerary: (b)(5) DPP

Joining Sec. Ross will be Ollice Price, Dennis Gavin and William Scriber.

Begin forwarded message:

From: <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Date: October 5, 2018 at 11:09:00 AM PDT

To: <sleach@doc.gov>

Cc: >, <NetletsTeam10@netjets.com>
Subject: BOOKED- Netlets itinerary: (b)(5) DPP

Good afternoon, Ms. Leach,

Attached is the itinerary (b)(5) DPP

If we can further assist you with this reservation, please let us know. We
are always here to help.

Sincerely,
Caren Maiden

Wilbur Ross







Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

The Transportation Security Administration, along with the FAA, restricts the carriage of hazardous
materials and other items on commercial or private aircraft. For a complete list of both prohibited and
permitted items, or for any questions, please contact your Owner Services Team.

*AK AokX R x% x3** This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless
you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in
error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

*Ak dkx *kxk ¥ This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-

mail and delete the message.
*Ak dkx *xk %X This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the

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

From: Alan Turley <Alan.Turley@trade.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re:

| will come up on Monday. [ERQIONsIZY

Rgds.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 8:16:08 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Alan Turley

Subject: Re (b) (4)

CC’ing Alan Turley who would know the players. Alan. Please come by sometime Monday if you can to discuss in person.
Thanks. W

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2018, at 2:07 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

I think I should flag for Maggi?

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto ROIGEIECANN |

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Michael Del Giudice JBROICOMM @ cmglobal.com>
Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: (b) (4)

Dear mike, please use my official email. wiross@doc.gov. | had met with your client some time ago
when | was in the private sector. The request for a letter like this is a bit unusual. Please help me to
understand its purpose Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2018, at 6:44 PM, Michael Del Giudice JBRQIOIM @ mcmglobal.com> wrote:

Dear Secretary Ross:

Good to see you again at our mutual friend John
Hendrickson’s “annual 50"” year old birthday party. He and
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Marylou have got to be one of the more unique couples ever,
truly wonderful people.

I’'m writing about a potential

| currently chair a private equity firm in New York, Carnegie
Hudson Resources LLC. One of our clients is Wanxiang
America Corporation, which has been operating successfully in
the USA since 1994. It is a privately-owned global company
and employs more than 18,000 people, half of which are
located throughout 26 states in the USA. Since 2010, the
company has invested more than $10 billion in the U.S.

An additional summary of Wanxiang Corp is being sent under
separate email.

The CEO of the American company, Mr. Pin Ni, is a son-in-law
of the founder and has resided in Chicago for the past 25
years. Naturally, he is most interested in having a good
relationship with President Trump, you and the administration
which would be important to the company’s decision t

It would be very important to Mr. Ni if he could have a letter
signed by the President to signal to his corporate board and
employees that the President and the Administration

acknowledge (b) (4)

| would ask that you review the attached material about the
company and strongly consider this request. A draft letter is
attached.

Hope all is well, and expect we’ll catch up once again in Palm
Beach.

17



All the best,
Mike

Michael J. Del Giudice

Carnegie Hudson Resources LLC
152 W. 57t Street — 52" Floor
New York, NY 10019

(212) 218-4078 (Phone)

(b)(6) (Mobile)
(OIOMM @carnegiehud.com

<Letter (President Trump to Wanxiang) 2018-03-14.docx>
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:00 AM

Wilbur Ross

Leach, Macie (Federal); Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Fwd: David Cameron visit to Washington DC 19 April

Can you please pass this message on to Wilbur

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary G

eary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pippa Crowe 4KOIGON @ davidcameronoffice.org>
Date: April 17, 2018 at 9:56:35 AM EDT

To:' (b)(6) " (b)(6) >
Cc: Jess Cunniffe JMOICOM @ davidcameronoffice.org>

Subject: David Cameron visit to Washington DC 19 April

Dear Hilary,

My apologies for the out of the blue email; | work in former PM, David Cameron's, office and
have obtained your contact details from Viscount William Astor.

| am writing as Mr Cameron is due to be in Washington DC this Thursday 19 April for various
events relating to the LSE-Oxford Commission on State Fragility, Growth and Development,
which he co-chairs - and in particular, the Commission's report, which launches on Thursday.

| know Mr Cameron would welcome the opportunity to meet with Secretary Ross while he is in
Washington. Mr Cameron has availability from 15:00-18:00 EDT on 19 April, and would be

very happy to fit in with Secretary Ross' schedule.

Many thanks in advance for considering this request and we look forward to hearing from you
as soon as convenient.

Kind regards,

Pippa

Pippa Crowe | Executive Assistant | The Office of David Cameron

21



This e-mail is sent on behalf of The Office of David Cameron Ltd., a private limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 10421190 and registered
office address at The Poplars, Bridge Street, Brigg, North Lincolnshire, DN20 8NQ. The office correspondence address is: The Office of David Cameron, PO Box 73981,
London, SW1P 9PN. This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information and may not be used or copied for any unauthorised purpose. If received in error, please
advise the sender and destroy it at once without making any copy. This e-mail and any attachment may contain viruses which could damage your computer system. We accept
no liability for damage sustained as a result of viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Subject: FW: David Smith << >> Secretary Wilbur Ross

From: Charles Johnson [mailto (b)(6) ]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross
Cc:@sbgtv.com; Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: David Smith << >> Secretary Wilbur Ross

I understand his position though I think that abundance of caution is more than a touch overstated.

Charles C. Johnson
Founder, CEO of WeSearchr.com: Crowdfunding the Truth

Founder of Gotnews.com
617-429-4718

Author of Why Coolidge Matters: Leadership Lessons from America's Most Underrated President.
http://t.co/OsY5s6vD and The Truth About the IRS Scandals. http://tinyurl.com/04t3mb?7.

On Thu, Jul 19, 2018 at 11:08 AM, Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov> wrote:

Mr. Johnson —

Out of an abundance of caution the Secretary will have to decline this meeting request to ensure that it does not
appear that he is using his official position to engage in partisan activities.

Thank you in advance for your understanding.

Regards,
Chelsey

Chelsey Neuhaus

Deputy Director of Scheduling | Office of the Secretary
23



United States Department of Commerce

202-482-7452 (d) | (b)(6) (c)

cheuhaus@doc.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Charles Johnson (b)(6)

Date: Wed, Jul 18, 2018 at 5:13 PM

Subject: David Smith << >> Secretary Wilbur Ross
To:@sbgtv.com, "Ross, Wilbur L" IBROIOLIEERY

Cc: Macie Leach <

Hey Commerce Secretary Ross,

I thought | would introduce you to David Smith, Executive Chairman of Sinclair.

You might have read that the FCC queered his deal because they are scapegoating him after the net neutrality

fight.

I'm acting here not because Mr. Smith and | have any business ties -- we don't -- but because I'm concerned
that if he's not able to merge with Tribune we are going to have serious problems getting our message out for

future elections.

With the tech companies pushing a solidly left-wing view and Fox dependent on the heart beat of Rupert
Murdoch things look pretty dire if Sinclair isn't permitted to grow large enough to compete.

I think President Trump should know about the stakes here.

Maybe you gentlemen can meet up? I'll be in DC Monday-Tuesday if you want me to tag along.

Charles C. Johnson
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(b)(6)

Author of Why Coolidge Matters: Leadership Lessons from America's Most Underrated President.
http://t.co/OsY5s6vD and The Truth About the IRS Scandals. http://tinyurl.com/04t3mb7.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Davidson, Peter (Federal)
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 7:28 AM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal
Subject: Re: Draft 2 EC response. (b)(5) PP .
(b)(5) DPP

On Apr 2, 2018, at 3:07 AM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov> wrote:

On: 02 April 2018 04:30, "Davidson, Peter (Federal)" JIROION @ doc.gov> wrote:
(b)(5) DPP
On Apr 1, 2018, at 10:28 PM, Wilbur Ross JRONOLINEENN - \(ote:

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 1, 2018, at 8:00 PM, Comstock, Earl (Federal) JRQIGIN @ doc.gov> wrote:

Thanks Mr Secretary. (b)(5) DPP
(b)(5) ACP

(b)(5) DPP

Earl

On: 01 April 2018 19:09,

"Wilbur Ross" <BROKCOCLECANN - \\rote:

(b)(5) DPP
40



(b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP
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(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPad
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Wilbur Ross <EOJORCIRER)Y >

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Subject: Re: For Secretary Ross

Ok WLR

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2018, at 1:24 PM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov> wrote:

| agree. Want me to reach out and see what time her show goes on? | can see if we can do it live this
Wednesday.

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 11, 2018, at 1:14 PM, Wilbur Ross JBEQONGORDEIEETNN - \vrote:
This sounds ok to me. W
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild <
Date: March 10, 2018 at 12:23:21 AM EST
To: "Wilbur Ross | (b) (6) non-Gov >

Cc: Evelyn Rothschild 4 (b)(6)
Subject: FW: For Secretary Ross

Hi Wilbur,

Wow....you are busy!!

| received this from Greta van Susteren. May | connect her to your
office?

Love to Hilary.

Xoxo

Lynn and Evelyn

From: greta van susteren 4 (b)(6) >
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 6:53 AM

To: Lynn Forester de Rothschild < (b)(6) >

Subject: For Secretary Ross

Dear Mr. Secretary,

| am sure you don’t remember me, but we briefly met at the McCain
Institute Dinner in NYC a few weeks back. (I interviewed Secretary
Kissinger and Gov Kasich before the dinner audience.). Having been an
anchor at all 3 cable news networks, | am now the anchor at Voice of
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America TV’s Plugged in — a show that focuses on American policy and
that broadcasts world wide and is translated into many languages (eg it
is translated into Mandarin and airs in Asia; translated into Farsi and airs
in Iran etc.)

| would very much like to interview you about the President’s
expected new tariffs on steel. | know that you have spoken to some
news organizations already but VOA TV reaches beyond the US border
and to a much bigger worldwide audience than the US cable
audience. This worldwide reach is important because the world wants
to know and understand American policy as it directly impacts them. |
am likewise confident that the Trump Administration wants to reach the
worldwide audience about important policy changes. The other
significant different of VOA TV is that the interviews are longer - not just
three minutes - so that policies can be explained.

Since | launched the interview, | have interviewed Vice President
Pence, General McMaster, Ambassador Nikki Haley and many US
Senators from both sides of the aisle. Each has thought my interview
were in-depth and fair.

If you would agree to an interview, of course | would make it
convenient to you. | would go to your location if you did not want to
come to VOA - TV’s studio (Capitol Hill.) Since the show airs live on
Wednesdays, if it were not convenient to you to do the show live, |
could tape an interview anytime on Tuesday.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best, Greta Van Susteren
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Cc: Maggi, David (Federal)
Subject: RE: from Ben at Reuters

| am recused from autos parts so | will not participate in the discussion.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; Rockas, James (Federal) <JRockas@doc.gov>; Glover, Rebecca
(Federal) <RGlover@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: from Ben at Reuters

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto [ROKOLIECEANN |

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: from Ben at Reuters

(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Klayman, Ben (Reuters)" 4 (b)(6) @thomsonreuters.com>

Date: July 23, 2018 at 2:21:12 PM EDT

To: Wilbur Ross JROICLEIECEIANN -

Subject: RE: from Ben at Reuters

Mr Ross

You won’t be at the Management Briefing Seminars conference in Traverse City later this month will
you? If so, | would love to catch up.

ben

From: Wilbur Ross JROIGCLECYANN -

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 12:56 AM

To: Klayman, Ben (Reuters) 4 (b)(6) @thomsonreuters.com>

Subject: Re: from Ben at Reuters

I look forward to talking with you. Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jul 19, 2018, at 2:59 PM, Klayman, Ben (Reuters) < (b)(6) @thomsonreuters.com> wrote:

Hi Mr Ross

| hope you are doing well. | just wanted to alert you to my return to the auto beat after
three years away. | know in your current job we will speak less the way we did before
but | have always enjoyed talking. Be well.

Ben

Ben Klayman
Detroit Bureau Chief

Work: +1 313 202-6923
Mobile: +1 (b)(6)

(b)(6) @thomsonreuters.com
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Dove, Emma

Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

That whole week is unfortunately off the table. Sorry!

From: Dove, Emma [mailto@yale.edu]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Hi Morgan,
Does Secretary Ross have any availability on April 9% or 10%? Thanks for your help.

All the best,

Emma Langham Dove

Senior Administrative Assistant

Donaldson Dean’s Suite

Yale School of Management

PO Box 208200 | 165 Whitney Avenue
Edward P. Evans Hall

New Haven, CT 06520-8200

Direct: | IQIEG)] | Main: (203) 432 6035
Fax: (203) 436 9277 | http://som.vale.edu

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Dove, Emma < (OIG) ale.edu>

Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Hello —

Secretary Ross will now be on official travel and unable to meet on the 11™". Is there another day that works for Dean
Snyder?

Morgan

From: Dove, Emma [M@yale.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Hi Morgan,
11:15 AM on April 11t will work well. Does Secretary Ross have a preferred meeting location?

Thanks for your help in scheduling.
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

Direct: | QOIO) | Main: (203) 432 6035
Fax: (203) 436 9277 | http://som.yale.edu

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Dove, Emma ale.edu>

Cc: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Emma —
Does 11:15 AM on April 11 work?

Thanks!

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Dove, Emma@yale.edu>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Leach, Macie
(Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Ccing scheduling. We need to run this through the ethics and compliance group first. Thanks. W

From: Dove, Emma [M@yale.edu]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
Subject: RE: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Hi Wendy,

Hope you’re well. I assist Dean Snyder at the School of Management, and would be happy to work with you to find a time for
Secretary Ross and Dean Snyder to meet.

Dean Snyder would currently be available from 2:00 PM — 6:00 PM on Tuesday, April 10t or any time before 11:00 AM on
Wednesday, April 11,

All the best,

Emma Langham Dove

Senior Administrative Assistant
Donaldson Dean’s Suite

Yale School of Management

PO Box 208200 | 165 Whitney Avenue
Edward P. Evans Hall

New Haven, CT 06520-8200

112



Direct: [NOIG) | Main: (203) 432 6035
Fax: (203) 436 9277 | http://som.yale.edu

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto ROIGEIECAN |

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Snyder, Ted (Dean Sch of Mgt) <tsnyder@yale.edu>
Cc:; wteramoto@doc.gov

Subject: Re: from Ted Snyder at Yale SOM

Wendy please schedule. WLR

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2018, at 2:24 PM, Snyder, Ted (Dean Sch of Mgt) <tsnyder@yale.edu> wrote:

<image001.gif>
Dear Wilbur,

Greetings from Yale SOM! We wish you well as you proceed into Year 2 as
Secretary of Commerce.

It would be a great honor to visit you in D.C when I will be in town on Tuesday or
Wednesday, April 10-11.

Very best regards, Ted Snyder

sk sfe sfe sfe sk sk sk sk sk st sfe st sfe sfe she sfe sk sk sk sk sk st ste st sfe sfe sfeskeosk sk sk koo ke sk

Edward A. Snyder
Indra K. Nooyi Dean (on partial leave through 6/30/2018)
Yale School of Management

tsnideric@iale.eﬂ

Courier address: Evans Hall, 165 Whitney Ave, New Haven, CT 06511
Postal address:  Box 208200, New Haven, CT 06520-8200

Evans Hall entry at 165 Whitney Ave.
Donaldson Dean’s Suite: Walk to Bekenstein Atrium (south side) and enter from first floor.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Grenell, Richard A < (b) (6) @state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 8:02 AM
To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Subject: FW: German auto update
Wendy,
(b)(5) DPP
Ric Grenell
Official

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Grenell, Richard A
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Wteramoto@doc.gov; BEQICEEIEENY

Subject: German auto update

Sec. Ross and Wendy,

My german cell number is (b)(6)

Ric Grenell

Official
UNCLASSIFIED
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:04 PM

To: hilary geary

Subject: RE: HOLD - Breakfast with German Minister for Economic Affairs and Energy Peter Altmaier
Yes...... am suppose to head over tonight with him....he should be there unless there is something unexpected that
happens!

From: hilary geary [mailto ]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: HOLD - Breakfast with German Minister for Economic Affairs and Energy Peter Altmaier

Ps never heard from Stephen Miller but you said he was coming correct ?

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar 15, 2018, at 2:56 PM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov> wrote:

Yes.

From: hilary geary [mailt ]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Schedule, Secretary's_@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <\ BROICLEIECEANN -

Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>; ExecSecBriefingBook

@doc.gov>; OSY-ATD-Protection _ @doc.gov>

Subject: Re: HOLD - Breakfast with German Minister for Economic Affairs and Energy Peter Altmaier

Looks like I've better regret (b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar 15, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Schedule, Secretary's -@doc.gov> wrote:

<mime-attachment.ics>
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: Fwd: Inclusive Capitalism Dinner and Conference

Attachments: 2018 Conference on Inclusive Capitalism Agenda - Nov 15-16_20181102.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary >

Date: November 3, 2018 at 9:17:06 AM EDT

To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Inclusive Capitalism Dinner and Conference

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild 4 (b)(6) >
Date: November 3, 2018 at 8:56:32 AM EDT

To: hilary geary < (b)(6) >, ""Wilbur Ross (IEQECOLELECEANN)

4 (b) (6) non-Gov >
Cc: "dbeaumont@doc.gov" <dbeaumont@doc.gov>, Linda Mastrone
S (b)(6) >, Kevin Matha < (b)(6) >

Subject: Inclusive Capitalism Dinner and Conference

Dear Hilary and Wilbur,

We are absolutely thrilled that Wilbur will be speaking at the 2018 Conference on Inclusive
Capitalism at the Andrew W. Mellon Auditorium in Washington, DC, on Friday, November
16. Zanny Minton Beddoes, editor of the Economist, is flying in from London to do the
interview. It will be a highlight of the day!! Thank you!!

We begin with a small dinner for our most active Coalition for Inclusive Capitalism members and
conference speakers being hosted by President Bill Clinton at 6:30pm. We would love you both
to come to the dinner and participate as much as possible in the conference.

Thank you again!!!
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XOXOX

Lynn

Dinner (Nov. 15th):

6:30pm (cocktails) — 7:00pm (dinner) at the Andrew W. Mellon Auditorium
1301 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, DC 20240

Conference (Nov. 16th):

8:00am — 5:00pm at the Andrew W. Mellon Auditorium

1301 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, DC 20240

Attire: Business for both dinner and the conference

Questions:

(b)(6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: RE: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents' Dinner at

the British Ambassador's Residence

(b)(5) ACP

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
(202) 482-3255
Commerce.gov/ethics

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and
delete the message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents' Dinner at the British
Ambassador's Residence

Hi Dana and Will,
Happy Friday! Can the Secretary and Mrs. Ross accept the invitation below?
Thanks!

Macie

From: ity geary (maito [ NQIGNNN)
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross JBROICIEIECEANN -
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Subject: Fwd: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents' Dinner at the British
Ambassador's Residence

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Chaffee @washingtonlife.com>

Date: April 23, 2018 at 8:56:27 AM EDT

To: hilary geary >

Subject: Fwd: Invitation for The Hon. and Mrs Wilbur Ross: Eve of the White House Correspondents'
Dinner at the British Ambassador's Residence

Dear Hilary,

I am not sure if you received this from the British Ambassador but Washington Life (co-host)
would love for you and Wilbur to stop by on Friday if you can.

Feel free to respond directly to me.
Let me know and hope to catch up soon.
All best,

Kevin

Please join us for an evening of cocktails, music and celebration
on the eve of the 2018 White House Correspondents' Association dinner.

Invitation below. Kindly RSVP at your earliest convenience
to rsvp@washingtonlife.com
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THE BRITISH AMBASSADOR AND LADY DARROCH,

WASHINGTON LIFE AND KIDDAR CAPITAL INVITE YOU TO

AN EXCLUSIVE WHITE HOUSE CORRESPONDENTS’
WEEKEND EVENT FILLED WITH LIVE MUSIC,
COCKTAILS AND CELEBRATION!

Presented By

FRIDAY, APRIL 27™ KIDDAR CAPITAL
7PM - PM
Produced By
BRITISH AMBASSADOR’S CR AFT
RESIDENCE THE WASIING TS
3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW DI PL"MAT

Washington, DC Sponsored By

COCKTAIL ATTIRE WASHINGTON=

MAGAZINE

RSVP by April 25t

Children’s National.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Subject: RE: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
Attachments: Hon. Wilbur and Mrs. Ross - invite April 4th.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Jacobi, Will (Federal) <wjacobi@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Any issue?

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary (b)(6) >
Date: March 30, 2018 at 5:02:17 PM EDT

To: "Leach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>, Wilbur Ross 4 (b) (6) non-Gov >
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th
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Sent from my iPhone

Hilaﬁ Geai Ross

Begin forwarded message:

From: " Office of H.H." 4 (b)(6) >
Date: March 30, 2018 at 4:24:41 PM EDT
To: (b)(6)

Subject: Invitation from HH Princess Lalla Joumala - April 4th

Dear Mrs Ross,

Please find enclosed the invitation of Her Highness in regard to the dinner in
honor of Mr. Mostafa Terrab, Chairman and CEO of OCP Group , she will be
hosting next Wednesday at 7.00pm.

Best regards
Paulette

PA to H.H. Princess Lalla Joumala
Ambassador of the Kingdom of Morocco

1601 21st Street, N.W. Washington DC 20009 -

Line: (b)(6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Wilbur Ross

Subject: Fwd: just finished with German auto CEOs

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Grenell, Richard A" -@state.gov>
Date: July 4, 2018 at 9:12:36 AM EDT

To: "Wteramoto@doc.gov" <Wteramoto@doc.gov>, 'IROKOECHECEVAN ' BNCICNOECRIN -

Subject: just finished with German auto CEOs

(b)(5) DPP

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Grenell, Richard A
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:55 PM

To: 'Wteramoto@doc.gov' <Wteramoto@doc.gov>; (b) (6) non-Gov & (b) (6) non-Gov S

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

To: Grenell, Richard A

Cc: (b) (6) non-Gov

Subject: Re: just finished with German auto CEOs

Thanks. Will pass to SWLR.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 4, 2018, at 9:12 AM, Grenell, Richard A @state gov> wrote:

(b)(5) DPP

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: Grenell, Richard A
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 5:55 PM

To: 'Wteramoto@doc.gov' <Wteramoto@doc.gov>; [EOIGELECEAN' NGO NELECAN -

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
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Comstock, Earl (Federal
Subject: Re: Letter to EC (b)(5) DPP

(b)(5) DPP

> On Mar 30, 2018, at 2:35 PM, Comstock, Earl (Federal) <EComstock@doc.gov> wrote:
>

> Thanks Mr. Secretary. (b)(5) DPP . Earl

>

> 0n 3/30/18, 2:19 PM, "Wilbur Ross" <BQKGICLECOANN - \ote:

>




(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPad
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Leach, Macie (Federal); McClelland, Michelle O
(Federal); Maggi, David (Federal)

Subject: RE: Lynda Carter--Saturday April 21

Yes (XE)

’

From: Jacobi, Will (Federal)

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 6:45 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Leach, Macie (Federal)
<SLeach@doc.gov>; McClelland, Michelle O (Federal) <mMcClelland@doc.gov>; Maggi, David (Federal)
<dMaggi@doc.gov>

Subject: Re: Lynda Carter--Saturday April 21

Will Jacobi

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel

(202) 482-3255

Commerce.gov/ethics

On Apr 16, 2018, at 6:01 PM, Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov> wrote:

Any issue?
Morgan Bedan

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)

Subject: FW: Meet General Michael Hayden

Attachments: VIP Invitation for General Michael Hayden - June 6th, 2018.pdf

Please regret.

From: Patricia Duff [mailtg (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Wilburross >; WIlross >; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
<CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: Meet General Michael Hayden

Hi SecretaryRoss,

Join me as my GUEST for a special conversation with General Michael Hayden, former NSA & CIA Director
on Wednesday, June 6th, generously hosted by Fern Hurst. (Address given upon RSVP confirmation).

The American intelligence community is under assault, says General Hayden. Hayden will talk about the forces
threatening the American intelligence community and current foreign policy themes from his recent book, The

Assault on Intelligence: American National Security in an Age of Lies. (More on General Hayden attached).

The reception & remarks will run from 6:15pm-7:45pm. Doors will open at 6:15pm, the program will start at
6:30pm with remarks followed by Q&A.

Please RSVP here or call 212-599-7040.
Hope to see you there!

Sincerely,

Patricia Duff

Founder

THIS INVITATION IS NONTRANSFERABLE.

THE COMMON GOOD

767 LEXINGTON AVENUE, SUITE 602
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10065
T:212.599.7040
www.thecommongoodusa.org

Get ready to be intrigued, inspired and challenged.
Join us at The Common Good Forum and American Spirit Awards 2018 - Monday, May 21st.
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Some of our exciting confirmed participants: American Spirit Award Honorees: a special tribute to Robert F. Kennedy with Kerry Kennedy, President, Robert F. Kennedy
Foundation for Human Rights, Fareed Zakaria, Award-winning author & columnist & American Spirit Awardee for Thought Leadership; David Hogg, student activist leader &
Stoneman Douglas shooting survivor & American Spirit Awardee for Citizen Activism with a presentation by the 180th Mayor of New York City, founder, Bloomberg LP and
Bloomberg philanthropy Michael Bloomberg; Garry Kasparov, leading Russian dissident & world champion chessmaster; Adm. James Winnefeld, former Vice Chair, Joint Chiefs
of Staff, Founder of SAFE, Congressman Mike Rogers, Congressman David Jolly, Dr. Yascha Mounk, Antony Blinken, Kori Schake, Paula Stern, John Della Volpe, Amb. Jan
Kickert, Karim Sadjadpour, and many others. http://bit.ly/TheCommonGoodForum2018

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Please do not forward or disseminate without permission. If you
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Subject: FW: New Netlets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9280184.pdf; 11243071 KCOS to KMDW.ics; ATTO0001.txt

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com [mailto:NetletsTeam10@netjets.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc:; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: New Netlets itinerary: Tue Apr 17, 2018 - KCOS to KMDW - Reservation 9280184

Good day Macie,
My apologies for the delayed response to your email from earlier today.
The new itinerary for the flight from Colorado Springs to Chicago (Midway)

on April 17th is attached for your review.

Please let me know if | can help you with anything else at all.

Sincerely,
Richard Genthner

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9280184

Tuesday Apr 17, 2018

Request: 11243071

COLORADO CHICAGO

SPRINGS KMDW
KCOS

9:30 AM 12:42 PM
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Colorado JetCenter, Inc. Signature Flight Support
(877) 853-7523 (773) 767-4400

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 12M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 4 | 1

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross

Contact Person: Sally Mace Leach

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

Departure Catering No Ground
Requested Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

IMPORTANT

The Transportation Security Administration has determined that some items may not be carried on
commercial or charter aircraft. The TSA website contains the complete list of both prohibited and
permitted items. Please contact your team if you have any questions.

NETJETS
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Palm Beach Event March 22nd

Attachments: Tippins-PalmBeach3.22[4].pdf

From: Prescott Miller [mailto [KQIGQN @rhillcapital.com]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:34 PM

To: IQIOLEIECEANN - Ross, Wilbur (Federal) <WLRoss@doc.gov>; RRQIOLYIENTES
Subject: Palm Beach Event March 22nd

Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

| hope this email finds you well. You may have received the attached invitation in the mail directly for Anne Summers but my
father, Donald Miller, suggested | also send you a copy via email. Ann and Peter Summers are graciously hosting an event at
their home on March 22nd for our friend Clay Tippins, Republican candidate for Governor of Georgia. If you are in town, |
hope you will consider joining us.

Clay is an exceptional individual and | think you will enjoy talking with him. After 15 years in the private sector, most recently
running a half billion dollar P&L for global consulting giant Capgemini, Clay has decided to apply his business turnaround skills

to help the people of Georgia by running for Governor. As an All-American swimmer at Stanford and retired Navy SEAL, Clay is
no stranger to hard work and overcoming obstacles.

Clay believes that every State needs smaller and smarter government. This means tackling a variety of tough issues such as
reducing waste and abuse of entitlement programs and implementing new programs around education, modern

transportation, crime and health care. Clay’s proven transformative leadership skills and background as a
corporate consultant, Navy SEAL and successful technology business executive, will enable him to
deliver new policy methods and better results that are replicable across State lines.

| know Clay would deeply appreciate the opportunity to gain your insight on a variety of issues. Please let me know if you
have any questions about Clay, the event or if | can help facilitate an introduction.

Warmest Regards,

Prescott Miller

For more information on Clay please see his website, https://claytippins.com/.

Managing Director

Round Hill Capital LLC

3050 Peachtree Rd, Suite 200
Atlanta, GA 30305

(O) 404-909-8268
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Slatte:x, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary 4 (b)(6) N

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Wilbur Ross; Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Rockas, James (Federal)
Subject: Fwd: Quick Inquiry

Urgent advice

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary Geary Ross
(b)(8)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "R. Couri Hay" 4 (b)(6) >

Date: April 27, 2018 at 4:40:46 PM EDT
iy (b)(6) Mrs. Ross

Subject: Re: Quick Inquiry

Thank you, | think Wilbur's PR people should deny the rumor but ask not to be quoted so we don't have to
read about the denial.

R. Couri Hay
CEO
R. Couri Hay Creative PR
143 W.81st Street
(b)(6)

Sent Fn Apr 27, 3
Subject: Re Quick Ian|ry

Hi
Will pass on the false rumor to Wilbur right away
Thanks xxx

Sent from my iPhone

Hilaa Geai Ross
On Apr 27, 2018, at 3:00 PM, R. Couri Hay < (b)(6) > wrote:

Hi Hilary,

| got the following email from Richard Johnson:
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Hi Couri,

I'm told the whispers emanating from Mar-a-Lago are
that Wilbur Ross will be the next to leave the Trump cabinet.

The sources say, like Gary Cohn, he's fed up and wants to quit as
Commerce Secretary.

White House spokeswoman Sarah Sanders repeatedly denied
rumors that Cohn was exiting -- until his resignation was
announced.

Should we send this to the PR at the Commerce Department or I’'m happy
to tell Richard whatever you want.

Cheers,

Couri

R. Couri Hay

CEO

R. Couri Hay Creative PR
143 W.81st Street

(b)(6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: (b)) @fco.gov.uk

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:.04 PM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); (b)(6) @ecb.imf.org; (b)(6) @ecb.int
Subject: Reception for the Chancellor - Friday, 20th April - The Honorable Wilbur Ross
Attachments: IMF World Bank Spring 2018 IIF Reception Invite.pdf

Dear Secretary Ross,

Sir Kim Darroch, British Ambassador

and the Institute of International Finance

request the pleasure of your company at a reception
to mark the 2018 IMF/World Bank Spring Meetings
with guest of honour The Rt Hon Philip Hammond, MP
Chancellor of the Exchequer

on Friday, 20th April, 2018 from 5.45-7.45pm
Remarks will be given at 6.30pm

Dress Code: Business Attire

Address:

The British Ambassador's Residence,
3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20008

The Security Guard on duty by the main gates on Massachusetts Avenue will direct you on where to
be dropped

off at the front door of the Residence, or where to park in the Embassy compound.

Please note taxis, Ubers etc, are not allowed into the Embassy compound.

Please present photo ID on arrival.
I look forward to hearing if you are able to attend, or not.

Kind regards,

Annabel Kempe

Assistant to the Social Secretary

British Embassy Washington

3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW Washington, DC 20008

sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk skokeosk skok skok

Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to
read our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the

intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying,

distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage
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or copying is not permitted.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.

The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be
released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions overseas
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful

Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
sk sk s ske sk sk sk st sk ske sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk s sie sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sie sk ske sk stk sie sk sk sk sk ke sie sk sk skeoskeosie sl sk sk stk sie sk sk sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk skeoskeosie sk sk sk skeosieosieske sk sk
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Request for a meeting

From: Macie Leach >
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 11:19 AM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Request for a meeting

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Charles Johnson >
Date: Mon, Oct 1, 2018 at 7:14 PM

Subject: Request for a meeting

To: Ross, Wilbur L JOQICKEIEEAN >, Wilbur Ross SOICIEIEAN -
Cc: Macie Leach 4 (b)(6) >

Hi Secretary Ross,
Are you free for a meeting this month? | will be in DC October 8-11. Have something of international import to discuss.

Thanks,
Charles

Charles C. Johnson
Investor, author, entrepreneur.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Alan Turley

Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Re: Save the Date: China Commerce this Fall 2018

(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 1:59 PM, Alan Turley <Alan.Turley@trade.gov> wrote:

Txs. Noted. (b)(5) DPP

Rgds.

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) [mailto:WTeramoto@doc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>

Cc: Alan Turley <Alan.Turley@trade.gov>

Subject: RE: Save the Date: China Commerce this Fall 2018

Ccing Alan Turley — (b)(5) DPP .

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Save the Date: China Commerce this Fall 2018

From: Jody Sadornas [mailto @berggruen.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:39 PM
To: Wilbur Ross QKGN

AAWIRITERY  (b) (6) non-Gov & (b) (6) non-Gov 18

Subject: RE: Save the Date: China Commerce this Fall 2018

Dear Secretary Ross,

Thank you for your quick response. It has been noted. | will send you the dates of the conference as
soon as they are confirmed. We do hope you are able to join us!

Warm regards,
Jody

From: Wilbur Ross JEQICKH -
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:30 PM
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To: Jody Sadornas JRQIOM @berggruen.org>
AWV (D) (6) non-Gov & (b) (6) non-Gov [

Subject: Re: Save the Date: China Commerce this Fall 2018

From a scheduling point of view it would be hard to justify the two preceding days of tourism, but if the
conference itself fits the schedule | would be happy to do it. Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 6:57 PM, Jody Sadornas 4 (OIGM @bereoruen.org> wrote:

Dear Secretary Ross,

| hope this email finds you well. | wanted to follow up on the note Nicolas sent you
regarding the Berggruen Institute’s “Understanding China” conference. Is this something
you would be interested in attending? Would you also be interested in participatingin a
2-day of the Guangdong - Hong Kong region just before the conference?

Please note, | will be the point person for all conference details.
| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Warm regards,
Jody

Jody U. Sadornas

Engagement Program Manager

Bradbury Building
304 S. Broadway, Suite 500
Los Angeles, California 90013

<image001.png>Beragruen.org
310.550.7083

(b)(6)

<image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png> <image005.png>

From: Nicolas Berggruen (NBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:53 PM

AV (b) (6) non-Gov )& (b) (6) non-Gov [
Cc: Dawn Nakagawa 4@ @berggruen.org>; Jody Sadornas JRQIGM @berggruen.org>

Subject: Save the Date: China Commerce this Fall 2018

Dear Wilbur,

How are you? | hope that you are well. The Berggruen Institute’s 21 Century Council
will be hosting its biennial Understanding China conference in Beijing this Fall. We
would be honored if you could join us. Please block your calendar for October 30 -
November 9. Our 2-day conference and meeting with President Xi Jinping will take place
during that period. We will let you know when we have an exact date.
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In addition to the conference, we are polling our delegation about the possibility of
participating in a special tour to the Guangdong - Hong Kong region. The tour will take
place for 2 days before the conference and include sightseeing, meetings with officials
and industry leaders, and tasting local delicacies. The tour will be entirely arranged and
hosted by our partners CIIDS.

They will only do it if they can get a critical mass of our members to join the tour. Please
let us know if this is something you are interested in doing.

Very best,
Nicolas
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Leach, Macie (Federal)

Saturday, August 11, 2018 12:57 PM

Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Fwd: Seeing you

Please run by ethics

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary >
Date: August 10, 2018 at 6:56:34 PM EDT
To: Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Seeing you

Does 11/16 work for Lynn’s conference? Please see below

Thanks

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

(b)(6) >

From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild <
Date: August 5, 2018 at 11:37:06 AM EDT
To: hilary geary <
Cc: Evelyn Rothschild

(b) (6) non-Gov (b) (6) non-Gov
Subject: Seeing you

>, "'"Wilbur Ross

HI Hilary,

Wilbur told me to tell you about the Conference for Inclusive Capitalism | host on
November 16" in DC.....he said you handle the schedule.....I would like him to give the
keynote (already confirmed CEOs of $32T AUM)....I will send the details to you next
week (or whoever you tell me to send to).

Safe travels and come back soon!!

Xoxox

Lynn
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Ajmal Khan <@verusinternational.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Subject: Fwd: Signed document 2018.04.24 Note (ZTE) (final).pdf attached.
Attachments: 2018.04.24 Note (ZTE) (final).pdf, ATTO0001.htm

Morning Wendy

Hope this finds you well. | was introduced to you albeit very briefly by Wilbur when Woody hosted him at Winfield
House, glad to be reconnected.

| sent the note below to hopefully gets some advice and guidance to how best manage the issues raised in the memo
attached.

| am also at the Milken Conference and wondered if | could possibly get a few minutes to meet up with Wilbur prior to
his departure.

Many thanks

Ajmal

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Ajmal Khan 4@IG) @verusinternational.com>
Date: April 24, 2018 at 9:15:36 AM PDT

To: Wilbur Ross JREOXCELECEAN -
Subject: Fwd: Signed document 2018.04.24 Note (ZTE) (final).pdf attached.

Dear Wilbur

Hope this finds you well in these interesting times, It was great seeing you at Winfield House at Woodys
last gathering.

| wanted to share this note with you, seek your wisdom and direction on how to manage this situation.

| will be in LA this weekend for the Milken conference which i understand you will be attending, would
be great to catch up.

My very best

Ajmal

From: "Frank Sixt (CKHH - Group Finance Director & Deputy Managing Director, GFDO)"
ckh.com.hk>

Date: April 24, 2018 at 4:21:21 PM GMT+1

To: Ajmal Hasan Khan @verusinternational.com>

Subject: Signed document 2018.04.24 Note (ZTE) (final).pdf attached.

Ajmal

Please deliver this note to the Commerce secretary Wilbur Ross with my gratitude for
his willingness to consider our situation and hopefully engage with the commerce
department on the possibility of obtaining comfort on mitigating adverse consequences
to ourselves and other mobile operators.
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This document was signed using Adobe Fill & Sign.
Get the app for iOS or Android .

Want to send documents for signature and track responses? Learn more about Adobe
Sign.

CK HUTCHISON HOLDINGS LIMITED £THMiEREHB A

(A limited liability Cayman Islands company registered and listed in Hong Kong)

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: The contents of this email represent the personal views and opinions of the sender only. Any business
communication forming any part of such contents is CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED or protected. If you are not the
intended recipient, please let us know and immediately delete this email and its attachments (in whatever form). You should not use
such contents for any unintended use. Emails are not secure; they cannot be guaranteed to be free from errors, virus or other
destructive items. Please visit http://www.ckh.com.hk/email disclaimer for more detailed information concerning this email
disclaimer.

Be environmentally friendly, THINK before you print!
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Charles Johnson < (b)(6) >

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 8:17 PM
To: Ross, Wilbur L; Macie Leach; Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)
Subject: Singapore ambassador

Hi Secretary Ross,

Our friends in Singapore are very embarrassed that they do not have an ambassador, especially as they consider major
investments in the US.

Can this be fixed soon?

—Charles

Charles C. Johnson
Founder, CEO of WeSearchr.com: Crowdfunding the Truth

Founder of Gotnews.com

(b) (6)

Author of Why Coolidge Matters: Leadership Lessons from America's Most Underrated President.
http://t.co/OsY5s6vD and The Truth About the IRS Scandals. http://tinyurl.com/04t3mb?7.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Rockas, James (Federal)

Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Cc: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Re: Speaking Invitation from RealClearPolitics

(b)(5) DPP

James Rockas

Press Secretary &

Deputy Director of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Commerce
(202)394-5919

* Typed on an iPhone - please excuse the brevity

OnJul 22, 2018, at 12:20 PM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov> wrote:

(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 22, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Rockas, James (Federal) <JRockas@doc.gov> wrote:

(b)(5) DPP

James Rockas

Press Secretary &

Deputy Director of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Commerce
(202)394-5919

* Typed on an iPhone - please excuse the brevity

On Jul 22, 2018, at 9:04 AM, Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
wrote:

(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wilbur Ross {QKGEhEeY >

Date: July 19, 2018 at 12:57:04 PM EDT
To: "Rockas, James (Federal)" <JRockas@doc.gov>,
"Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)" <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
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Subject: Fwd: Speaking Invitation from
RealClearPolitics

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Shelby Lopez
_@realclearpolitics.com>

Date: July 5, 2018 at 11:45:28 AM EDT
To:"' (b) (6) non-Gov "

J (b) (6) non-Gov S

Subject: Speaking Invitation from
RealClearPolitics

Good morning Secretary Ross,

RealClearPolitics invites you to join us
as the keynote speaker in an event
called Turning Global Gains Into Local
Successes in the Digital Economy. The
event will take place on July 26 at the
National Union Building in downtown
Washington, D.C. In this program, we
plan to discuss the digital economy and
the effects of the internet on economic
mobility for Americans in rural areas and
small cities. | have attached a formal
invitation from our executive editor Carl
Cannon.

Please reach out at any time with
questions or for more information about
the event. If there is someone else | can
contact to process this request, please
let me know. We sincerely hope that you
will be able to join us.

Thank you,
Shelby Lopez

Shelby Lopez

Director of Marketing & Events |
RealClear Media Group

1725 DeSales St. NW; Ste. 700
Washington, DC 20036

(G @ realclearpolitics.com
(b)(6)

<Invitation to Sec. Ross from RealClearPolitics.pdf>
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Special Invitation - Laeken Dialogue 2018

Please send regrets — he will be in California.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Teramoto,
Wendy (Federal) <WTeramoto@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Special Invitation - Laeken Dialogue 2018

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sarah Marten @asiasociety.org>
Date: March 30, 2018 at 10:17:45 AM EDT

To: "SLeach@doc.gov" <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Special Invitation - Laeken Dialogue 2018

Dear Macie,

| hope this email finds you well. | was wondering if you have received any feedback on the invitation that
we sent over to the Secretary.

We would be thrilled for him to join us in Brussels.

With kind regards,
Sarah

From: Sarah Marten

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:07 AM

To: 'SLeach@doc.gov' <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Special Invitation - Laeken Dialogue 2018

Dear Macie,

Thank you for your assistance in sorting the meeting with the Secretary and Mr. Rudd. Can you please
ensure that he sees this invitation?

Kind regards,
Sarah

From: Kevin Rudd
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:05 AM
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it (b) (6) non-Gov [ (b) (6) non-Gov [8

Subject: Special Invitation - Laeken Dialogue 2018

The Honorable Wilbur L. Ross 39th Secretary of Commerce U.S. Department of Commerce 1401
Constitution Ave NW Washington DC 20230
Via Email

Dear Secretary Ross:

Asia Society, together with His Majesty the King of the Belgians, is pleased to invite you to the 2018
Laeken Dialogue, a high-level trilateral convening on the strategic relationship between Asia, Europe,
and the United States that will take place in Brussels, Belgium from May 2-3, 2018. This convening builds
on John D. Rockefeller 3rd’s Williamsburg Conferences, to fill a vital gap in bringing together leaders
from these critical regions to address shared challenges and find constructive solutions. Participants
have included Shaukat Aziz, Dai Bingguo, Dr. Henry Kissinger, Ana Palacio, Anders Fogh Rasmussen,
Steve Schwarzman, and Herman van Rompuy, among others. This dialogue will also include around 10
selected emerging leaders, including from the 2018 class of Schwarzman Scholars, as full participants.

The 2018 Laeken Dialogue brings together leaders from Asia, Europe and North America to consider the
central question: how do we ensure an effective, rules-based global order for the future? This includes
the core challenges of maintaining global strategic stability and security, economic growth, and
sustainable prosperity, given the current crises and emerging challenges. The dialogue will tackle
challenges such as rising forces of nationalism, global migration flows, and the manipulation of news,
cyber security, and social media. Their Majesties the King and the Queen of the Belgians will host the
opening dinner at the Royal Palace and the full day of interactive dialogue at Egmont Palace.

A formal invitation from His Majesty the King and a detailed program agenda, including your specific
requested role in the dialogue, will be shared with you upon your acceptance. To confirm your intended
attendance, or should you have any questions, please call us at or email
brussels@asiasociety.org by Friday, March 23, 2018. Given the select, high-level nature of the dialogue,
please note that this invitation is non-transferable.

We hope you can join us at this year’s Laeken Dialogue— your voice is a vital one in this conversation.
Sincerely,

Josette Sheeran
President and CEO

Kevin Rudd
President Asia Society Asia Society Policy Institute
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sunday, April 15, 2018 9:20 AM

Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Fwd: Sunday Supper: April 29th-

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary 4 (b)(6) >
Date: April 15, 2018 at 7:59:29 AM EDT

To: Wilbur Ross B OXOLEUECTANN . \/acie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Sunday Supper: April 29th-

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6)
Date: April 8, 2018 at 10:12:51 PM EDT
To: (QIO) ) (b)(6)

(b)(6) ) (b)(6)
Subject: Sunday Supper: April 29th-

Dear Friends,
Please join us:

To honor Ambassador Carlos Pareja & Mrs Consuelo Pareja of Peru.
Sunday Supper at Seven- April 29th -2727 Chesapeake St N.W.

We will be seated around our table-14 friends to celebrate friendship.
Hoping the date works for you, please let us know by email or phone.
All best, Finlay & Willee

(b)(6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Charles Johnson < (b)(6) >

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 7:04 PM

To: Wilbur Ross

Cc: Macie Leach; Ross, Wilbur L; Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Mark Epstein
Subject: Re: Tech discussion with Sec Ross

Sounds good. Let me know when on Wednesday.

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

On Mon, Jun 25, 2018 at 4:03 PM, Wilbur RosJEROIOKCEAN \/ote:
Thursday doesn’t work as | will be in Wisconsin with POTUSfor the Foxconn ground breaking. Please work a time on
Wednesday with Macie. Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2018, at 5:01 PM, Charles Johnson wrote:
Hi Secretary Ross,
Great chatting with you the other day.

| am speaking before about 30 congressmen on tech issues and would love to meet you either
Wednesday or Thursday.

My
lawyer
Mark Epstein will be joining us.

Thanks,
Charles
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Comstock, Earl (Federal)

Sent: Saturday, July 7, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Wilbur Ross

Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal); Rockas, James (Federal)
Subject: Re:

Thanks Mr Secretary. (b)(5) DPP

—

Earl

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Jul 7, 2018, at 2:05 PM, Wilbur Ross <BEONCGIIECHIANN - \ ote:

>
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

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: RE: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

(b)(5) DPP

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>; Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

From: ilary geary (maito [NQIGIN
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <BEOKCCIECHINN -

Subject: Fwd: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

This is what we are scheduled for to stop by for a drink

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Chaffee {JJQIGI@washingtonlife.com>
Date: June 4, 2018 at 10:00:47 AM EDT
ICHGEIRCE AT (0)6)

Cc: hilarygeary <\lNlNGEGEzNQICHEEN>

Subject: Tuesday dinner for the Amb. of Japan

Dear Hilary,

I thought you and Wilbur would like to know who is expected from the government and here is
the (off-the-record) list. There are many other guests whom you will know as well.

Again, please let me know if you decide to stay for dinner. All best and see you tomorrow!
Kevin

Please see below:

Cabinet Members

288



(b) (6)

Senators

—~
&)
—
—~
Keo)
—

Representatives

(b)(6)
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(b)(6)

EH A: Kevin Chaffee JKQICGM @ \washingtonlife.com>
Hft: 2018858308 /KEEH 11:59
S84 IWAI Teruo m csidc.com>

{44 : Government guest list

Please send me a list of Cabinet, Congress who are attending.

Thanks
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Subject: RE: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando
Varricchio

(b)(5) DPP

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: RE: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio

(b)(5) DPP

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio

(b)(5) DPP
From: hilary geary [mailto

]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Wilbur Ross JQOICOREIEECYANN - | cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio

Does this fit ?

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ambasciata d'ltalia negli Stati Uniti Washington RSVP <rsvp.washington@esteri.it>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 3:39:22 PM EDT

To: "MBedan@doc.gov" <MBedan@doc.gov>, ‘" %(b)(6) Mrs. Ross

Subject: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - Invitation on behalf of The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando
Varricchio

The Ambassador of Italy and Mrs. Armando Varricchio have the pleasure of inviting
The Secretary of Commerce and Mrs. Hilary Geary Ross to a dinner to bid farewell to
The Ambassador of Germany and Mrs. Huberta von Voss-Wittig on Tuesday, June 5,
2018 at 7:30 pm. The dinner will be held at their residence, Villa Firenze (2800
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Albemarle Street, NW — Washington, DC 20008). Please advise of any dietary
restrictions.

Please note that parking is available on the premises. If you are using Uber, please let
your drivers know that they need to use the entrance “off of Connecticut Avenue”. If
you plan on using a taxi service, please make sure to reserve your departure taxi
ahead of time, as it is very difficult to get them.

Best regards,
Giovanna

AN N N N N P P P P N P I P N

Grovanna Di Berto

Social Secretary to the Ambassador
Fmbassy of 7taly

202-612-4408

CEEE

Iltaly2018
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Kathryn Wylde <@pfnyc.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: Wilbur L. Ross Jr. ); Jennifer Fine; Bedan, Morgan (Federal)
Subject: RE: Urgent Schedule question

Ok working on a host

From: Leach, Macie (Federal) [mailto:SLeach@doc.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Kathryn Wylde |QIGN @pfnyc.org>
Cc: Wilbur L. Ross Jr. (IEOIGIIIEERY
Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Urgent Schedule question

B () (6) non-Gov  PENINTITISTeS m@pfnyc.org>; Bedan,

Unfortunately the Greek PM Tsipras is only available on Thursday for this meeting. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 22, 2018, at 12:07 PM, Kathryn Wylde J{GIGN @pfnyc.org> wrote:

>

> Can we do this lunch on Friday? Albert Bourla, Pfizer's Chief Operating Officer, is available to host the lunch at Pfizer
on Friday. Mike Corbat and Jamie Dimon are not available at all on Thursday. | will need to scout someone else this
weekend if Friday does not work for you.

> From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) [mailto:MBedan@doc.gov]

> Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2018 9:28 AM

> To: Kathryn Wylde @pfnyc.org>

> Cc: Jennifer Fine @pfnyc.org>; Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
> Subject: Re: Urgent Schedule question

>

> Hello. Copying Macie.

>

> Morgan Bedan

>

>>0n Sep 22, 2018, at 8:55 AM, Kathryn Wylde @pfnyc.org> wrote:

>>

>> Wilbur has asked us to host him and the CEO of Greece on Thursday between noon and 3. His preferred host can do
Friday but not Thursday. Do you know if that would be possible?
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Subject: Fwd: White House Correspondents Dinner

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wilbur Ross

Date: April 6, 2018 at 1:12:31 PM EDT

To: Hilary Geary 4 (b)(6) >

Cc: Wilbur Ross <SEONCRIOECVINN . " cach, Macie (Federal)" <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: White House Correspondents Dinner

(b)(5) DPP

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2018, at 12:31 PM, Hilary Geary 4 (OIG) > wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Isham, Chris" <ishamc@cbsnews.com>
Date: April 6, 2018 at 12:22:36 PM EDT

i (0)(6) Mrs. Ross [ (b)(6) Mrs. Ross [

Subject: White House Correspondents Dinner

Hi Hilary—hope you are both well. I am following up on an
invitation we sent to Wilbur’s office for you both to attend this
year’s White House Correspondents Association dinner on April
28™ T understand that the President has decided not to come this
year but is encouraging members of his administration to attend.

I hope you can join us.
Xo

Chris
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Christopher Isham

Vice President,
Washington Bureau Chief
CBS News
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Robert L. Allbritton

Subject: RE: White House Correspondents' Dinner Invitation - April 28
Hello -

Thank you for reaching out. Secretary Ross is planning to attend as the guest of another network but we appreciate your
offer.

Best,
Morgan

From: Robert L. Allbritton [mailto@politico.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:36 PM

Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>

Subject: White House Correspondents' Dinner Invitation - April 28

Dear Secretary Wilbur Ross,
It is my pleasure to invite you to join us for the White House Correspondents’ Association Dinner on Saturday, April 28™.
Our official invitation is attached and should you have any questions please contact Alex Short at [QI®] @ politico.com.

Please let us know if you can join us no later than April 16™.

All the best,
Robert

POLITICO is the global authority on politics, policy, and the power surrounding their intersection. We have the most

robust news operation and information service in the world specializing in politics and policy, which informs the most
influential audience in the world with more insight, edge, focus and authority than any other publication.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Mullins, Dan <@ya|e.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:04 AM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

Subject: Yale Washington CEO Caucus - Jeffrey Sonnenfeld
Attachments: invRossW.docx

Ba Yale scHOOL OF MANAGEMENT
@ Chief Executive Leadership Institute

JEFFILEY &, SONMENFELI

Wilbur,

We invite you to our upcoming 95th YALE CEO forum --- and 15th YALE CEO Caucus in Washington DC. To conserve
on CEO travel to DC, the Caucus dovetails with the opening reception of the Business Roundtable later that day.

As the original programs in this CEO space, our events are unique in that they are: completely non-
commercial, consistently non-partisan, strictly off-the-record, but very practical and always lively! Also, there are no fees
or philanthropic pitches.

YALE Washington CEO Caucus
Monday, September 24, 2018 --- 101 Constitution NW — 8:30a - 12:00p
Who Will Pass their Midterms? Business Opportunities and Election Outcomes

Recent Yale Washington CEO Caucuses have featured intimate collegial discussions free of any formal speeches with
such opinion leaders as: Vice President Joe Biden; Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell; Senator Minority Leader
Chuck Schumer; Senator John McCain; Senator Dan McCarthy; Senator Mike Bennet; Senator Christopher Coons;
Senator Joe Manchin; Senator Christopher Murphy; Senator Bill Nelson; Secretary of Commerce Wilbur

Ross; Secretary of Transportation Elaine Chao; former Secretary of Defense Ash Carter; former Council

of Economic Advisors Chairman Jason Furman; former Deputy Secretary of State and Director of National Intelligence
John Negroponte; former Under Secretary of State Bob Hormats; US Court of Appeals Senior Judge Douglas
Ginsburg; Governor Ed Rendell; Grover Norquist of Americans for Tax Reform, and Ralph Reed of the Christian
Coalition. Past corporate participants: Lloyd Blankfein of Goldman Sachs; David Rubenstein of The Carlyle

Group; Mike Burke of AECOM; Dave Cote of Honeywell; Jamie Dimon of JP Morgan Chase; Michael Dell of

Dell; Randall Stephenson of ATT; Lowell McAdam of Verizon; Hank Greenberg of CV Starr; Steve

Schwarzman of Blackstone; Marillyn Hewson of Lockheed Martin; Steve Kandarian of MetLife; Andrew Liveris of
Dow; Jim McNerney of Boeing; Denise Morrison of Campbell’s; Brian Moynihan of Bank of America; Indra

Nooyi of PepsiCo; David Abney of UPS; Ed Rust of State Farm; Brian Roberts of Comcast; Mike Ullman of

JC Penney; George Barrett of Cardinal Health; Steve Case of Revolution; Mike Lamach of Ingersoll Rand; Adam Aron of
AMC Entertainment; Steve Miller formerly of AIG; Mike Petters of Huntington Ingalls; Nick Pinchuk of Snap-On; Tom
Quinlan of LSC Communications; and Mark Weinberger of EY.
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CNBC, Edelman, EY, Korn Ferry, PepsiCo, and UPS, make this no-fee program possible!
Please join us --- RSVP (yes or no) by clicking the appropriate link in the attached formal invitation.
Should you wish additional information, contact Joe DeLillo_ / joseph.delillo@yale.edu). Also, you can view

past CEO Caucus executive summaries on our website, http://som.yale.edu/faculty-research/centers-initiatives/chief-
executive-leadership-institute/programs/ceo-caucus.

With very best regards,

(Find attached the formal invitation.)

Dan Mullins
Yale CELI

(b)(6)
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dianna Dunne @milkeninstitute.org) <@mi|keninstitute.org>
Monday, April 23, 2018 6:44 PM

Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)

RE: You are invited - An evening with Mary Erdoes

Thanks for the heads up. Maybe we can discuss Monday and Tuesday night dinners when you have a moment
tomorrow. Not sure if he set on this one though there may be 1-2 we would be interested in him stopping by prior to
him sitting at one in particular...

From: Teramoto, Wendy (Federal) [mailto:WTeramoto@doc.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 23,2018 3:26 AM

To: Dianna Dunne @milkeninstitute.org) @milkeninstitute.org>
Subject: Fwd: You are invited - An evening with Mary Erdoes

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wilbur Ross >

Date: April 12,2018 at 11:55:17 AM EDT

To: "Teramoto, Wendy (Federal)" <WTeramoto@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: You are invited - An evening with Mary Erdoes

FYIL. W

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "de Givenchy, Olivier" < (b)(6) (@jpmorgan.com>

Date: April 11, 2018 at 6:04:19 PM GMT-5
To: ' (b) (6) non-Gov " (b) (6) non-Gov >

Subject: You are invited - An evening with Mary Erdoes

Dear Secretary Ross,

Mary Callahan Erdoes, Chief Executive Officer of J.P. Morgan Asset & Wealth
Management is visiting LA on the occasion of The Milken Global Conference
where she will be a speaker. Zoe and | are organizing a cocktail reception in her
honor at our home and would love you to join us.

Details are provided in the invitation below.

| hope you can make it.

Best,

Olivier
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